

TIMES Training Quick Start Guide for Entry Officer

Times Software Pte Ltd

7th September, 2016

Release 4.0



Disclaimer

Copyright 2016 Times Software Pte Ltd ("TIMES SOFTWARE") (Company Registration No.: 199804415D) All rights reserved. Please refer to the legal notice below for terms of use.

THE SPECIFICATIONS AND INFORMATION REGARDING THE PRODUCTS IN THIS USER GUIDE ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE. ALL STATEMENTS, INFORMATION, AND RECOMMENDATIONS IN THIS USER GUIDE ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE BUT ARE PRESENTED WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. USERS MUST TAKE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR APPLICATION OF ANY PRODUCTS.

INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THIS GUIDE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" WITH ALL FAULTS. TIMES SOFTWARE DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THOSE OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OR ARISING FROM A COURSE OF DEALING, USAGE OR TRADE PRACTICE.

IN NO EVENT SHALL TIMES SOFTWARE OR ITS SUPPLIERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS OR LOSS OR DAMAGE TO DATA ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THIS USER GUIDE, OR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS IN THE CONTENT THEREOF, EVEN IF TIMES SOFTWARE OR ITS SUPPLIERS HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

Unless otherwise noted, the example companies, organizations, products, domain names, email addresses, logos, people, places and events depicted herein are fictitious, and no association with any real company, organization, product, domain name, email address, logo, person, place or event is intended or should be inferred. Any workflows, display output, diagrams and other figures included in this user guide are shown for illustrative purposes only.

Without limiting the rights under copyright, no part of this user guide may be reproduced, stored in or introduced into a retrieval system, or transmitted in any form or by any means (electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or otherwise), or for any purpose, without the express written permission of TIMES SOFTWARE.

The TIMES service and products identified in this user guide are trademarks or service marks of TIMES SOFTWARE. All other products or services referenced in this user guide may be the trademarks or service marks of their respective owners.



Table of Contents

CHAPTER 1.	FIRST TIME LOGGING INTO THE TIMES TRAINING SYSTEM	3
CHAPTER 2.	DASHBOARD	4
CHAPTER 3.	LEARNING ANALYSIS	5
	3.1 Withdrawing learning needs from supervisor's review	7
	3.2 Apply training courses for approved learning needs	8
CHAPTER 4.	LEARNING APPLY	9
	4.1 Applying for a training course based on available courses and classes	10
	4.2 Applying for a new training course not from the list of courses	11
CHAPTER 5.	LEARNING PLAN	12
CHAPTER 6.	LEARNING REVIEW	13
CHAPTER 7.	REPORT	14



Chapter 1. First time logging into the TIMES Training System

Open your internet browser and enter the URL address to access the TIMES Solution portal login web page, example: *http://www.myportal.com/esolution/Signin.aspx*

An example of the login page is shown below.

		Times provid	des the fol	lowing E-A	oplication to	assist HR job:	
	TIMES SOFTWARE		848		(3)		
1	JUFIMARE	E-Leave	E-Claim	E-HR	E-Training	E-Attendance	
and the second		-					
223		-				Emp No	
1.00						Password	
- 1-		1:				Company	DEMO2016 V
al	Shine	Enter				Period	2016 • 01 •
1 3	1 2					Login	Forgot Password?
		0					
	100						
Times Software corporations.	offers comprehensiv	e integrated s	uite of Payr	roll and HR s	olutions desi	igned specifically	for small, medium and large

- 1. Click on the "Company" drop-down list to see a list of available companies and choose the one that you want to access to.
- 2. Key in your login id at "Emp No".
- 3. Key in your password at "Password".
- 4. Click the Login button to login into the system.



Chapter 2. Dashboard

Dashboard

Training

C ^ + X

Employee

Image: Learning Plan(1)

Supervisor

Image: Description of the state of th

After logging into the system, you will be presented with your dashboard.

The dashboard shows you a list of items that require your attention.

You can click on any of the items to access it.



Chapter 3. Learning Analysis

At the **Learning Analysis** web page you can view and plan out employees' learning needs for the year and submit them to their supervisors for approval.



Click on the **Learning Analysis** option in the Entry Officer menu to access the Learning Analysis web page.

Training H	Entry Officer 🕪 L	earning Analysis								
Employee	- ALL -		•							
Year	2016 🗸									
		\$0.00 Total Duration(hrs	s) : 0.00							
	Approval Status	Emp No Emp Name	Course	Provider	Category		er Start Month Cost \$ Hours	Remark	Course Outline	Approved Date
		[٩		~				Browse	
		1	Q Q		× ×	· · ·			Browse Browse	
			٩	4	~	· · ·			Browse	
		1	٩		· ·				Browse	
		ļ	q		~	~ ~			Browse	
							Page Size: 50 🗸			

At the Learning Analysis web page choose the employee(s) first. If you have made multiple

selections you can click on 🕕 button to see your selections.

Next enter the details of the employees' learning needs.

If you want to add an additional row click on the Add Row button. To save the learning needs click on the Save button. They will be recorded as draft copies. If you want to export the learning needs into an excel document click on the Export button.



Once the employees' learning needs are ready click on the Submit button to submit them to their supervisors for approval.

mployee 'ear Total Cost	- ALL - 2016 V : \$0.00 Balance : \$0.		l Duration(h																
	Approval Status	Emp No	Emp Name	Course		Provider		Category	,	Core	,	Start Quarter	Start Month	Cost \$	Hours	Remark	Course Outline		Approved Date
Draft		E008	Britney Jennifer Spears	English Language (Advanced)	٩	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	٩	LITERACY	~	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	10 🗸	7482	300) [](Browse	
Draft		E008	Britney Jennifer Spears	Mandarin Language (Advanced)	٩	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	٩	LITERACY	~	CORE	~	Q4 ¥	11 🗸	7482	300](Browse	
🖉 Draft		E008	Britney Jennifer Spears	TIMES IRAS Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	12 🗸	535	8) []	Browse	
✓ Draft		E008	Britney Jennifer Spears	TIMES Leave Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 ¥	12 🗸	1319	16]]	Browse]
Draft		E008	Britney Jennifer Spears	TIMES Pay / HR Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	12 🗸	749	16]](Browse	
							M	_		bmit the reco	ord?	×							

After you submit the learning needs you cannot make changes to them unless supervisors rejects them.

Employee Year Total Cost	34 selected 2016 V : \$34,656.50 Balance :	\$-34,65	6.50 Tota	e 🕖															
	Approval Status	Emp No	Emp Name	Course		Provider		Category		Core		Start Quarte	er Start Month	Cost \$	Hours	Remark	Course Outline		Approved Date
Approve	đ	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	TIMES Payroll (Enterprise) Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	10 🗸	1123.5	16	Refresher course.	20160831_161601_764_663.pdf Delete		
Pending	for David Gan Dong Hai	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	TIMES IRAS Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 ∨	11 🗸	535	8	Year end workshop.	20160831 161601 24 167.pdf Delete		
Pending	for David Gan Dong Hai	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	TIMES Claim Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	\sim	Q3 V	09 🗸	1105	16	To learn new software.	20160831 161600 259 658.pdf Delete		
Pending	for David Gan Dong Hai	E001	Christopher Lee Tan Ming	TIMES IRAS Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	Q	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	11 🗸	535	8	Year end workshop.	20160831 160923 268 291.pdf Delete		
Pending	for David Gan Dong Hai	E001	Christopher Lee Tan Ming	English Language (Advanced)	٩	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	٩	LITERACY	~	CORE	~	Q4 V	11 🗸	7482	300	To improve my language.	20160831 160922 525 668.pdf Delete		
Pending	for David Gan Dong Hai	E001	Christopher Lee Tan Ming	TIMES Leave Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 ∨	10 🗸	1319	16	To learn new software.	20160831 160921 797 5.pdf Delete		
Approve	đ	E001	Christopher Lee Tan Ming	TIMES Pay / HR Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q3 V	09 🗸	749	16	Refresher course.	20160831 160920 914 194.pdf Delete		
Approve	d	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	TIMES Leave Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	Q	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 ∨	12 🗸	1319	16	To learn new software.	20160831 161602 507 846.pdf Delete		
Pending	for David Gan Dong Hai	E002	Sally	English Language (Intermediate)	٩	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	٩	LITERACY	~	CORE	~	Q3 V	09 🗸	2922	300	Improve my language.	20160831 161603 234 968.pdf Delete		
Pending	for Lawrence Lee Keng Soon	E008	Britney	English Language (Advanced)	٩	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	٩	LITERACY	¥	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	10 🗸	7482	300			Browse	
Pending	for Lawrence Lee Keng Soon	E008	Britney	Mandarin Language (Advanced)	٩	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	٩	LITERACY	~	CORE	~	Q4 V	11 🗸	7482	300			Browse	
Pending	for Lawrence Lee Keng Soon	E008	Britney Jennifer Spears	TIMES IRAS Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 ∨	12 🗸	535	8			Browse	
Pending	for Lawrence Lee Keng Soon	E008	Britney	TIMES Leave Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	12 🗸	1319	16			Browse	



3.1 Withdrawing learning needs from supervisor's review

ployee	34 selected			• •															
or otal Cost	2016 V : \$34,656.50 Balance :	\$-34,65	5.50 Total	Duration(hrs) : 1336.00															
	Approval Status	Emp No	Emp Name	Course		Provider		Category		Core		Start Quarter	Start Month	Cost \$	Hours	Remark	Course Outline		Approved Date
Approved	1	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	TIMES Payroll (Enterprise) Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	10 🗸	1123.5	16	Refresher course.	20160831 161601 764 663.pdf Delete		
Pending	for David Gan Dong Hai	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	TIMES IRAS Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	Q,	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 V	11 🗸	535	8	Year end workshop.	20160831 161601 24 167.pdf Delete		
Pending 1	for David Gan Dong Hai	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	TIMES Claim Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q3 V	09 🗸	1105	16	To learn new software.	20160831 161600 259 658.pdf Delete		
Pending	for David Gan Dong Hai	E001	Christopher Lee Tan Ming	TIMES IRAS Training	Q	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	Q,	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	11 🗸	535	8	Year end workshop.	20160831 160923 268 291.pdf Delete		
Pending	for David Gan Dong Hai	E001	Christopher Lee Tan Ming	English Language (Advanced)	٩	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	٩	LITERACY	~	CORE	~	Q4 V	11 🗸	7482	300	To improve my language.	20160831 160922 525 668.pdf Delete		
Pending 1	for David Gan Dong Hai	E001	Christopher Lee Tan Ming	TIMES Leave Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	Q,	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	10 🗸	1319	16	To learn new software.	20160831 160921 797 5.pdf Delete		
Approved	d i	E001	Christopher Lee Tan Ming	TIMES Pay / HR Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	Q,	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q3 V	09 🗸	749	16	Refresher course.	20160831 160920 914 194.pdf Delete		
Approved	a	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	TIMES Leave Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	q	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 V	12 🗸	1319	16	To learn new software.	20160831 161602 507 846.pdf Delete		
Pending	for David Gan Dong Hai	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	English Language (Intermediate)	٩	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	٩	LITERACY	~	CORE	~	Q3 V	09 🗸	2922	300	Improve my language.	20160831 161603 234 968.pdf Delete		
Pending	for Lawrence Lee Keng Soon	E008	Britney	English Language (Advanced)	٩	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	Q,	LITERACY	~	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	10 🗸	7482	300			Browse	
Pending	for Lawrence Lee Keng Soon	E008	Britney	Mandarin Language (Advanced)	٩	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	٩	LITERACY	~	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	11 🗸	7482	300			Browse	
Pending	for Lawrence Lee Keng Soon	E008	Britney	TIMES IRAS Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	Q,	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	12 🗸	535	8			Browse	
Pending 1	for Lawrence Lee Keng Soon	E008	Britney	TIMES Leave Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	\sim	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	12 🗸	1319	16			Browse	

While the learning needs plan is still pending for approval you can choose to withdraw some or all of the learning needs from the supervisor's review. To do this click on the learning needs' choose the ones that you want to withdraw and click on the <u>Withdraw</u> button.

	Approval Status	Course	Provider	Category	Core
D P	ending for David Gan Dong Hai	TIMES Payroll (Enterprise) Training Q	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd Q	TECHNOLOGY 🗸 🗸	CORE 🗸
w 📃	Vithdraw	TIMES IRAS Training	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd 9,	TECHNOLOGY 🗸	CORE 🗸 🗸
D P	ending for David Gan Dong Hai	TIMES Claim Training Q	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd Q	TECHNOLOGY 🗸	CORE 🗸 🗸
w I	Vithdraw	TIMES Leave Training Q	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd Q	TECHNOLOGY 🗸 🗸	CORE 🗸
D P	ending for David Gan Dong Hai	English Language (Intermediate)	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd Q	LITERACY V	CORE 🗸 🗸

Withdrawn learning needs will no longer be active and cannot be amended.



3.2 Apply training courses for approved learning needs

In the event the learning needs have been approved you can apply training courses for them.

Trainir	ng 🔰 Entry Officer 🚺 Lea	rning Ana	lysis																
Employe				• (*)															
ear Total	2016 ✔ I Cost : \$34,656.50 Balanc		56 50 Tota	Duration/http:// 1226.00															
	Approval Status		Emp Name	Course		Provider		Category		Core		Start Quarter	Start Month	Cost \$	Hours	Remark	Course Outline		Approved Date
			Sally																
App	proved	E002	Chong Mui Mui	TIMES Payroll (Enterprise) Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	\vee	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	10 🗸	1123.5	16	Refresher course.	20160831 161601 764 663.pdf Delete		
🗆 Per	nding for David Gan Dong Hai	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	TIMES IRAS Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	Q,	TECHNOLOGY	\sim	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	11 🗸	535	8	Year end workshop.	20160831 161601 24 167.pdf Delete		
Per	nding for David Gan Dong Hai	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	TIMES Claim Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q3 V	09 🗸	1105	16	To learn new software.	20160831 161600 259 658.pdf Delete		
Per	nding for David Gan Dong Hai	E001	Christopher Lee Tan Ming	TIMES IRAS Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	Q,	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 V	11 🗸	535	8	Year end workshop.	20160831 160923 268 291.pdf Delete		
Per	nding for David Gan Dong Hai	E001	Christopher	English Language (Advanced)	٩	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	٩	LITERACY	~	CORE	~	Q4 V	11 🗸	7482	300	To improve my language.	20160831 160922 525 668.pdf Delete		
_ Per	nding for David Gan Dong Hai	E001	Christopher Lee Tan Ming	TIMES Leave Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	Q,	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	10 🗸	1319	16	To learn new software.	20160831 160921 797 5.pdf Delete		
App	proved	E001	Christopher Lee Tan Ming	TIMES Pay / HR Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q3 V	09 🗸	749	16	Refresher course.	20160831 160920 914 194.pdf Delete		
_ Ap;	proved	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	TIMES Leave Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	Q,	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 V	12 🗸	1319	16	To learn new software.	20160831 161602 507 846.pdf Delete		
Per	nding for David Gan Dong Hai	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	English Language (Intermediate)	٩	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	Q,	LITERACY	~	CORE	~	Q3 🗸	09 🗸	2922	300	Improve my language.	20160831 161603 234 968.pdf Delete		
Per	nding for Lawrence Lee Keng So	on E008	Britney Jennifer Spears	English Language (Advanced)	٩	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	Q,	LITERACY	~	CORE	~	Q4 V	10 🗸	7482	300			Browse	
Per	nding for Lawrence Lee Keng So	on E008	Britney Jennifer Spears	Mandarin Language (Advanced)	٩	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	٩	LITERACY	~	CORE	~	Q4 V	11 🗸	7482	300			Browse	
] Per	nding for Lawrence Lee Keng So	on E008	Britney Jennifer Spears	TIMES IRAS Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	Q	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 V	12 ∨	535	8			Browse	
Per	nding for Lawrence Lee Keng So	on E008	Britney	TIMES Leave Training	٩	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	٩	TECHNOLOGY	~	CORE	~	Q4 🗸	12 🗸	1319	16			Browse	
With	draw Apply Course	Export											Page	Size: 50	~				

Click on an approved learning need's checkbox to **C** choose it and click on the Apply Course button to access the **Apply Course** web page.

Training 🙌 Employee 🙌			
Employee No	E002	Employee Name	Sally Chong Mui Mui
Designation	OPERATIONS EXECUTIVE	Department	Operations and Logistics Department
Date Joined	01/01/2003	Employment Status	Confirmed
Course *	TIMES Payroll (Enterprise) Training Q		
Provider *	Times Software Demo®t	Course Fee(\$)	1123.50
Course Date *	06/09/2016 to 06/09/2016	Discount/SDF Grant(\$)	200.00
Duration *	8 hrs	Cost(\$)	1123.50
Planned Course	Yes 🗸	Nature	External Training V
Venue	Classroom (Provider's Site)	Mode	Classroom Training V
Core	Core 🗸		
Learning Objectives*		Post-Course Performance Targets *	
To renew knowledge on s To learn software's new		Able to use software efficiently	·
Remark Refresher course.			
Course Detail			
Submit Form Back	20160831 161601 764 663.pdf		

At the Apply Course web page enter the details of the training course including the course's schedule that the employee will be attending.

Then click on the Submit Form button to submit it to the employee's supervisor for approval or click

Back button to return to the previous web page.

Depending on your organisation's policy the employee may be required to fill in a survey form before the training course commences.



Chapter 4. Learning Apply

At the **Learning Apply** web page you can apply for employees training courses from a list of available courses or completely new ones.

Typically training courses applied here are on an ad-hoc basis and are not based on learning needs.

Training	
Entry Officer Learning Analysis Learning Apply Learning Plan Learning Review Report	C Mar

Click on the **Learning Apply** option in the Entry Officer menu to access the Learning Apply web page.

Employee Sally Chong Type By Class V Search	Mui Mui [E002] * 🕑								
	Course	Training Category	Mode	Nature	Instructor	Provider	Total Fee	URL	Attachment
TIMES Pay / HR Training		TECHNOLOGY	CLASSROOM	EXTERNAL	Henry	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	700	View	View
TIMES Leave Training		TECHNOLOGY	INSTRUCTOR-LED	EXTERNAL	William	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	1700	View	View
TIMES Payroll (Enterprise) Train	ing	TECHNOLOGY	CLASSROOM	EXTERNAL	Jeff	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd	1050	View	View
English Language (Basic)		LITERACY	E-WEB	EXTERNAL	Robert	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	1630	View	View
English Language (intermediat	0	LITERACY	E-WEB	EXTERNAL	Tina	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	4600	View	View
English Language (Advanced)		LITERACY	E-WEB	EXTERNAL	Maria	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd	12600	View	View





4.1 Applying for a training course based on available courses and classes

Training bi Entry Officer ki Learning Apply Employee Sally Chong Mui Mui (E002) • () Type By Class v Search Apply New Course																	
Course	Training	Category		Mod	e		Nature		Instr	uctor			Provider	Total Fee	URL		Attachment
TIMES Pay / HR Training	TECHNOLOGY		CLASSR	OOM		EXTERNA	L	Не	nry		Times Softwa	are Demo Pte	Ltd	700	View	View	
TIMES Leave Training	TECHNOLOGY		INSTRU	CTOR-LED		EXTERNA	L	WI	llam		Times Softwa	are Demo Pte	Ltd	1700	View	View	
TIMES Payroll (Enterprise) Training	TECHNOLOGY		CLASSR	MOO		EXTERNA	L	Jef			Times Softwa	are Demo Pte	Ltd	1050	View	View	
English Language (Basic)	LITERACY	Class Setu	ıp Dialog										×	1630	View	View	
English Language (Intermediate)	LITERACY	Training H		- 55										4600	View	View	
English Language (Advanced)	LITERACY	Class Code	Start Date	End Date	Start Time	End Time				Manua	Head Count	Demoster	A	12600	View	View	
		20160802 20160802 20160809 20160809 20160818 20160818 20160818 20160823 20160825 20160825	02/08/2016 04/08/2016 09/08/2016 11/08/2016 16/08/2016 18/08/2016 23/08/2016 25/08/2016 30/08/2016	02/08/2016 04/08/2016 09/08/2016 11/08/2016 16/08/2016 18/08/2016 23/08/2016 25/08/2016 30/08/2016	09:30:00 09:30:00 09:30:00 09:30:00 09:30:00 09:30:00 09:30:00 09:30:00 09:30:00	18:30:00 18:30:00 18:30:00 18:30:00 18:30:00 18:30:00 18:30:00 18:30:00 18:30:00	1 1 1 1		8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2			ž				

Choose an employee first.

Then click on the training course's L checkbox to choose it.

You can then see a list of available training classes in the **Class Setup Dialog** pop-up window.

Click on a training class (the "Class Code" hyperlink) that the employee can attend and you will be directed to the **Apply Course** web page.

Training 🕨 Entry Officer	FF.							
Employee No	E002		Employee Name	Sally Chong Mui Mui				
Designation	OPERATIONS EXECUTIVE		Department	Operations and Logistics Department				
Date Joined	01/01/2003		Employment Status	Confirmed				
Course *	TIMES Pay / HR Training Q							
Provider *	Times Software Demo®t		Course Fee(\$)	749				
Course Date *	02/08/2016 to 02/08/2016		Discount/SDF Grant(\$)	0				
Duration *	8 hrs		Cost(\$)	749				
Planned Course	No 🗸		Nature	External Training V				
Venue	Website 🗸		Mode	Classroom Training V				
Core	Core 🗸							
Learning Objectives*			Post-Course Performance Targets *					
To learn new software.		<u>`</u>	Able to use new software.	Ŷ				
Remark		_						
Go paperless.		^ _						
Course Detail								
Submit Form Back								

At the Apply Course web page enter the learning objectives, targets and remarks. Then click on the

 Submit Form
 button to submit it to the employee's supervisor for approval or click
 Back

 button to return to the previous web page.

Depending on your organisation's policy the employee may be required to fill in a survey form before the training course commences.



4.2 Applying for a new training course not from the list of courses

Training 🕨 Entry Officer 🕨 Learning Apply					
Employee	Sally Chong Mui Mui [E002]	÷			
Туре	By Class 🗸				
Search	Apply New Course				

To apply for a new training course not based on the available list of courses first choose an employee and then click on the <u>Apply New Course</u> hyperlink to access the **Apply Course** web page.

Training 🙌 Entry Officer	••			
Employee No	E002	Employee Nam	e Sally	r Chong Mui Mui
Designation	OPERATIONS EXECUTIVE	Department		rations and Logistics Department
Date Joined	01/01/2003	Employment S	atus Confi	firmed
Course *	9			
Provider *	٩	Course Fee(\$)		
Course Date *	to	Discount/SDF (Grant(\$)	
Duration *	hrs	Cost(\$)		
Planned Course	No V	Nature	Exter	ernal Training V
Venue	Website	Mode	(Inter	eractive Methods) Active Summaries
Core	Core V			
Learning Objectives*		Post-Course Pe	rformance Targets *	
		^		^ ~
Remark				
Course Detail	Browse	<u>`</u>		
Submit Form Back				

Enter the details of the training course and click on the Submit Form button to submit it to the employee's supervisor for approval or click Back button to return to the previous web page.



Chapter 5. Learning Plan

You can view employees' applied training courses at the Learning Plan web page.



Click on the Learning Plan option in the Entry Officer menu to access the Learning Plan web page.

Employee Course Approval S Date Year	sorae																
		Approval Status		Training Status	Emp No	Emp Name	Course Name	Provider	Category	Competency	Mode	Duration (Hrs)	Start Date	End Date	Total Fee	Cost	Grant Type 1
	View	Pending for David Gan Dong Hai		Pending	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	TIMES Leave Training	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd		EXTERNAL	INSTRUCTOR LED	ŝ	05/12/2016	05/12/2016	1700	1,319.00	GOVERN
	View	Pending for David Gan Dong Hai		Pending	E001	Christopher Lee Tan Ming	TIMES Leave Training	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd		EXTERNAL	INSTRUCTOR LED	ŝ	14/09/2016	14/09/2016	1700	1,319.00	GOVERN
		Pending for David Gan Dong Hai		Pending	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	TIMES Payroll (Enterprise) Training	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd		EXTERNAL	CLASSROOM	8	06/09/2016	06/09/2016	1050	1,123.50	
	View	Approved	05/09/2016	Pending	E002	Sally Chong Mui Mui	English Language (Intermediate)	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd		EXTERNAL	E-WEB	24	05/09/2016	07/09/2016	4600	2,922.00	PRIVATE
		Pending for David Gan Dong Hai		Pending	E003	Christina Ong Jing Fei	English Language (Intermediate)	DEF Training Centre Pte Ltd		EXTERNAL	E-WEB	24	05/09/2016	07/09/2016	4600	2,922.00	PRIVATE
	View	Pending for Mohinder Suresh Pavithra	31/08/2016	Pending	E004	Darren Lee Hsiao Lung	TIMES Leave Training	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd		EXTERNAL	INSTRUCTOR LED	Ē	17/08/2016	17/08/2016	1700	1,319.00	GOVERN
	View	Pending for David Gan Dong Hai		Pending	E004	Darren Lee Hsiao Lung	TIMES Pay / HR Training	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd		EXTERNAL	CLASSROOM	8	11/08/2016	11/08/2016	700	749.00	
	View	Approved	31/08/2016	Pending	E004	Darren Lee Hsiao Lung	TIMES Pay / HR Training	Times Software Demo Pte Ltd		EXTERNAL	CLASSROOM	В	09/08/2016	09/08/2016	700	749.00	
		Bandlan for David				Emily		Times									
										Page Siz	:e: 50 🗸						

At the Learning Plan web page choose your search criteria, such as "Company" and "Department", and click on the **Search** button to retrieve the list of training plans. If you have made multiple selections you can click on () button to see your selections.

With the training plans retrieved you can click on the <u>View</u> hyperlink to view each individual training plan.



Chapter 6. Learning Review

You can view your employees' training feedback forms at the Learning Review web page.



Click on the **Learning Review** option in the Entry Officer menu to access the Learning Review web page.

Training 11 Eatry Officer 11 Learning Review								
Imployee • ALL • • • • • • Year 2016 • Search Only Show Pending Records								
Emp M		Start Date	End Date	Application Status	Training Status	Nature	Core	Evaluation
E002	TIMES Leave Training	05/12/2016	05/12/2016	Pending for David Gan Dong Hai	Pending	EXTERNAL	CORE	Pre-Course Post-Course Follow-Up Review
E001	TIMES Leave Training	14/09/2016	14/09/2016	Pending for David Gan Dong Hai	Pending	EXTERNAL	CORE	Pre-Course Post-Course Follow-Up Review
E002	TIMES Payroll (Enterprise) Training	06/09/2016	06/09/2016	Pending for David Gan Dong Hai	Pending	EXTERNAL	CORE	Pre-Course Post-Course Follow-Up Review
E002	English Language (Intermediate)	05/09/2016	07/09/2016	Approved	Pending	EXTERNAL	CORE	Pre-Course Post-Course Follow-Up Review
E003	English Language (Intermediate)	05/09/2016	07/09/2016	Pending for David Gan Dong Hai	Pending	EXTERNAL	CORE	Pre-Course Post-Course Follow-Up Review
E004	TIMES Leave Training	17/08/2016	17/08/2016	Pending for Mohinder Suresh Pavithra	Pending	EXTERNAL	CORE	Pre-Course Post-Course Follow-Up Review
E004	TIMES Pay / HR Training	11/08/2016	11/08/2016	Pending for David Gan Dong Hai	Pending	EXTERNAL	CORE	Pre-Course Post-Course Follow-Up Review
E004	TIMES Pay / HR Training	09/08/2016	09/08/2016	Approved	Pending	EXTERNAL	CORE	Pre-Course Post-Course Follow-Up Review
E005	TIMES Payroll (Enterprise) Training	08/08/2016	08/08/2016	Pending for David Gan Dong Hai	Pending	EXTERNAL	CORE	Pre-Course Post-Course Follow-Up Review
E003	TIMES Pay / HR Training	04/08/2016	04/08/2016	Approved	Pending	EXTERNAL	CORE	Pre-Course Post-Course Follow-Up Review
				Pending for				Pre-Course
					Page Size: 20 🗸			

At the Learning Review web page choose your search criteria, such as "Department" and "Employee", and click on the <u>Search</u> button to retrieve the list of training feedback forms. If you have made multiple selections you can click on ⁽ⁱ⁾ button to see your selections. Click on the each training feedback form's hyperlink under the "Evaluation" column to view the form.



Chapter 7. Report

You can generate reports from the **Report** web page.

Training	
Entry Officer Learning Analysis Learning Apply Learning Plan Learning Review Report	6

Click on the **Report** option in the Entry Officer menu to access the Report web page.

Training 🙌 Entry Officer 🙌 Report					
Report Type	Individual Lna 🗸				
Department	- ALL - + +				
Employee	- ALL - + +				
Lna Year	2016 🗸				
Report Format	Excel V				
Export					

Choose your criteria, such as "Report Type" and "Department", and click on the <u>Export</u> button to generate the report. If you have made multiple selections in the search criteria you can click on

(i) button to see your selections.



That's it!

You've come to the end of this guide. We hope you've found it helpful.

Check out www.timesoftsg.com.sg for the latest news and information on our products.

For technical assistance or inquiry on our products, please contact us via our hotline (65) **6295 1998**.

Alternatively, you can send us an email to the following email addresses:

For support and assistance, please email to support@timesoftsg.com.sg.

For product inquiry, please email to sales@timesoftsg.com.sg.